PHONE
(sos) 247-8393

MORRIS B. JONES
CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEER
1223 BANK OF NEW MEXICO BLDG.

June 15, 1981

i
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SANTA FE

Mr. Carl Ulvog, Supervisor
State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
Box 2088

Santa FE, N.,M, 87501

Dear Mr. Ulvog:

As per our telephone conversation of this AM, | would like to
request the following changes in the Cl81 and C102 on the below
listed wells:

Operator change from Blue Quail Energy, Inc. to Morris B. Jones,
in order to conform with the drilling bonds filed for these
wells.

G-13-2N-7E, Torrance Co. --Change well name from Addison #I
to Blue Quail Energy-Addison #I1.

B-6-2N-9E, Torrance Co. - - Change well name from Shaw #1
to Blue Quail Energy-Shaw #1.

D-29-3N-9E, Torrance Co. -~ -Change well name from Shaw #2
- to Blue Quail Energy-Shaw #2.

A copy of the drilling bond for the Blue Quail Energy-
Addison #1 well is attached. Bond for the other two wells
is being filed.
Very truly yours,
orris B. Jones
MBJ: eh

CC: Blue Quail Energy, Inc.



